//A\\ weekley asphalt paving, inc.

20701 STIRLING ROAD » PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33332

August 20, 2013

City of Fort Lauderdale
100 N. Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Attention:  Khant K. Myat, P.E.

Re: Bid #223-11007, Project 11761
2012-2013 Annual Asphaltic Concrete Pavement Contract

Dear Sir:

This letter is to signify that Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. is interested in renewing
our 2012-2013 Annual Asphaltic Concrete Pavement Contract for an additional
year. We accept the existing terms and conditions found in the original contract
dated September 5, 2012 and as amended on May 21, 2013.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter and await your decision.

Very truly yours,

Daniel D. Weekley
President

PHONE: (954) 680-8005
ENGINEERING FAX (954) 680-8671 » ACCOUNTING FAX (954) 680-8692 CAM 13-1163
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